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66 OUR HARFORD HERITAGE

in Virginia, and the Continental Congress again met in Philadelphia in
May, 1775, and agreed to stop trade with Great Britain until the objec-
tionable Acts-were repealed.

Again, Bush came into prominence by having as its guests men like
George Washington, Thomas Jefferson, and Patrick Henry, as they
journeyed through Harford to Philadelphia. In this Congress our dis-
tinguished citizen, William Paca, who was born at Abingdon, together
with Matthew Tilghman, Thomas Johnson, Jr., Robert Goldsborough, and
Samuel Chase, represented Maryland.

By the early part of 1775 almost our entire citizenry had become so
stirred by the national controversy that a most important event took place
at Bush. Just three days before Patrick Henry made his well known speech,
a committee of thirty-four Harford citizens met at the Bush Tavern and,
after deliberation, signed the famous Bush Declaration, which is quoted in
full with its signers in another chapter.

TR o

(2 3
““THE BUSH DECLARATION
HARFORD TOWN

COUNTY SEAT OF HARFORD COUNTY
FROM ITS ORIGIN MARCH. 1774, UNTIL
MARCH, 1783. HERE THE FIRST
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE
EVER ADOPTED BY AN ORGANIZED BODY
OF MEN DULY ELECTED BY THE PEOPLE
WAS PROCLAIMED ON MARCH 22,1775.

MARYLAKD WISTORICAL SOCIETY

Photo by Dr. David C. Hodge

The committee was in no sense just a mass meeting, but its members
were duly elected by the 10,000 inhabitants of Harford County, and was
composed of prominent men, many of whom are ancestors of citizens of

today.
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Photo by Dr. David C. Hodge
Tablet marking the site of the building in which Court was held 1774-1783
Bush Declaration signed here on March 22, 1775.

. Just as the former county seats of Old Baltimore and ]
_ oppa had served
:ihear fiay, so Bush ceased 1o be and soon faded into dccaI:.-F., Of all the

wel!mgs, stores, and inns, only one—the large old coachhouse on Route 7—
remains to remind us of the glorious history of 200 years ago.

Scott's Old Fields
(Bel Air)

1782-

By the end of the Revolution, the population of Harford had increased
to almost 12,000, and the new settlers were beginning to occupy lands in
central and northern sections, Consequently, there was demand that the
county seat be located somewhere more accessible to the whole population.

Qn January 22, 1782, an Act was passed by the General Assembly
enabling the voters to select a new location for the seat of govemmcnl)
The places named in the Act to be voted for were Harford Town (Bush).
Cravcll.y Hill, Lower Cross Roads, Otter Point, and Scott’s Old Fit‘ld;
(Bel Air). By the same Act, the justices were authorized to purchase four
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uppesred. Joppa was the couniy seat
of Baltimere County from 1712 il
1708, when the Court House and Jail|
wera moved to Baltimore Town.

|tions to the wharfs and on to for-
| eign lands, They were the flash Tights
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as a new county in 1774.
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Washington in his diary mentions
his various stops at Joppa, Harford
and the “lower Susquehanna ferry"
at Havre de Grace, where John

the speedster in his buzz wagon
have any knowledge. Is it not time
to set out some of the stary of this
old artery of travel? Virginia has
and is continuing to mark with
permanent signs every point of inter-
est along her highways—Colonial
of the early tracts of land, and by
signs -along its highways at every
town giving the date of its founda-
tion and how it acquired its name
as well as historic associations with
the loealitv. And this is not mere
sentiment, it is good business ad-
vertising. Thousands of machines
daily pass from morth to south and
‘a great number of these are inter-
sted in the country's history. If

‘act that they were passing through
'u country which not only is beauti-
ful, but which has historic back-
ground, they would Tem it,
frequently stop to inquire for greater
detall which could be furnished
through pamphlets, telling all of

of which are now difficult to secure.
1s it rot time for the Historieal

in an up-to-date manner and mark|
the Historic sites along fts high-

ways?

How many innkeepers, merchants,

' gasoline stations, garages, and other

business people as well as individuals
feel that such n vitalizing of the
Harford Historical Soclety is worth

while? :
J. ALEXIS SHRIVER.
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THE SUN, BALTIMORE.
MONDAY MORNING, NOVEMBER 5. 1928

Landmrk,' Goes.

One of Maryland's oldest historieal
landmarks will go on the auction block
today, Tha old Bush Tavern, where

what wax aaid to be the first Deciara-|

hnunt“‘__ dence was signed, is at
Bish, ‘near Abingdon, on the Philadel-
bl read.

s i) the days when the road was de-
soribed s the “path that runs from
rthq Potomae to the Susquebannn,”
the old tavern often housed nx over
juight guests many of the leading citi-
|am|n In the history of the rvepublie.
‘Bem. Washingion Heslied There
ge Washingtop, Th Jeffer-
son, Tames Madison and Jamss Mon-
Ivoe nilare soid to have resied for the
‘night at the ancient hostelry while en
Ao New York and other Nerthern

heforn the, the
e e hrayncben g
arfo

. rounty drew up what is

Old Maryland

r.l'j_‘Saale quay

George W ashmgton A,nd “Other Greal Colomal
Americans Were Among Guests At Ancient

,:. Hostelry In’ Harford County -«' T

and frequently called c&m neelm
tion of Independence.

I'.-llullltﬁ:nl
1t concluded with the w.
“We do most sole mp our-
selves to exch other and 18 ofir oy
and engage onrselres o ¢ ki beld
saerad 1o mankind, I
wame at the risk ol’wr‘l‘in ‘and for
tupes"

Aquila Hall was one ot the signers.

In the early duys of Mehodism 1 he
evangelisis  Ashury 'm Pilniore
preached at the taw

Hates For '!C

Tavern rates ns lq:‘ 3 ﬂu- conrts
in the enrly days of the Bush Tavern
according to an eirly chroyile, were:
Bt s YA e o S
Breakfast of nnmwr with rmn

[ [ B Re e I8 mal,

The tavern wﬂl’ be .nmaonerl at 2
of| P, ML It has passed out of the hands
of the descendunts of the « tmnn‘

n As the “Harford déclucation”

owners










